
CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

August 28th,2024
6:00 P.M.

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane

INVOCATION

ANNOUNCEMENTS

RECESS
Recess for public input.

082824.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman the minutes of
the Regular Meeting of August 14th 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of
Proceedings. Ayes Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
Emily Stoddard has been appointed to City Clerk to fill the unexpired term of Paul Oates,
effective August 191h,2024. Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport
Municipal Civil Services Rules and Regulations. Said term expires June 30th, 2027.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)
81912024 Sarah K. Lanzo, City Clerk at time of communication - notification of bids
received on August 9th,2024, in response to the RFP for Lockport Raw Water Pump Station
lmprovements.



Name Phone
Number

General
Contract

General
Contract
Alternate

HVAC
Contract

HVAC
Contract
Alternate

Electrical
Contract

Ace Great
Lakes

716-796-
4067

$190,600 $45,000

Ferguson
Electric

716-852-
2010

$2,220,000

Frey Electric
Construction

716-874-
1710

$1,240,000

Greater
Niagara
Mechanical

716-695-
3600

$69,600 $18,800

John W,
Danforth Co.

716-829-
1 385

$89,400 $15,400

NFP and Sons,
lnc.

716-695-
2926

$88,000 $49,500

Resa Electric 716-819-
6600

$1,050,000

Quackenbush $75,000 $14,000

Noticc of Complaint:
Jeffrey A.Seekins, 77 Coolidge Avenue - fire hydrant

Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution

Notice of Claim:
Kristen Brolinski vs. City of Lockport and Lockport Cave and Underground Boat Ride

Daniel and Melissa Morrissette vs. Cityof Lockport and Lockport Cave and Underground Boat
Ride.

Referred to the Corporation Counsel

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

082824.2
By Alderman

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on August 291h,2024.

Seconded by Alderman _and adopted. Ayes

082824.3
By Alderman

Lockport Little Loop Donation



Whereas General City Law 20(3) authorizes the City to accept donations from
individuals or organizations, and to use said donations per the restrictions placed on them by
the donor, regardless of minimum value; now, therefore, be it

Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend thanks and
appreciation to the Lockport Little Loop Football for a donation of $1,863.83 to be used for
repairs to park facilities; and

Resolved that the FY 2024 General Fund budget be amended as follows:

Revenue
lncrease
4.7110.32705.AP Gifts and Donation $1,863.83

Expenditures
lncrease
4.7110.54077 Const. & Maint. Supplies $1,863.83

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

082824.4
By Alderman

Street Paver Repair Resolution

Whereas the City of Lockport owns and operates a sirrgle paver nrachine, wlrich is
essential for the maintenance and repair of city streets; and

Whereas the city's paver machine broke down on August 13, 2024, rendering it
inoperable and in need of immediate repair; and

Whereas the cost to repair the paver has been estimated at $30,400; and
Whereas the vendor selected to perform the repairs is a sole-source provider, as they

are the only vendor capable of performing the necessary repairs in a timely manner; and
Whereas there are insufficient funds in the current department budget to cover the cost

of the repair, and it is necessary to transfer funds from the contingency fund to cover this
expense;

Now therefore be it resolved that the FY 2024 General Fund Operating Budget is
amended as follows:

Expense:
Decrease
4.1900.54775

lncrease:
A.51 10.54050

Contingency $30,500

Equipment Maintenance/Repair $30,500

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

082824.5 Being prepared.

082824.6 Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of a New Ambulance
By Alderman



Whereas the City of Lockport is committed to ensuring the safety and well-being of its
residents by providing timely and efficient emergency medical services; and

Whereas the City maintains a fleet of ambulances to meet the demands of responding
to medical emergencies, ensuring the highest level of reliable service to our community; and

Whereas the continued operation of the aging 1999 Ford Braun ambulance poses a
reliability risk to both the patients and emergency personnel riding in it; and

Whereas it is prudent and fiscally responsible for the City to replace the older
ambulance with a new, reliable, and efficient vehicle to maintain the highest standards of
emergency medical services; and

Whereas the City of Lockport is able to tag-on to a NYS OGS Vehicle Marketplace Mini-
Bid #13448 with the City of Jamestown for said new ambulance with an anticipated delivery
date of Early 2025;

Whereas the City of Lockport wishes to secure the vehicle by paying a 10% down
payment upon authorization and plans to pay the remaining balance in the fiscal year 2025',

Whereas lhe 2025 FY Budget will reflect this decision to fulfill this contract with Gorman
Emergency Vehicles

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City of Lockport Common Council that the Mayor
is authorized to enter into a purchasing agreement with Gorman Emergency Vehicles in Elma
NY for the purchase of 2024 Medix RP-90 Ambulance on a Chevrolet G3500 chassis; and

Be it further resolved, that the City of Lockport is authorized to make a 10o/o down
payment for the new ambulance upon the execution of the purchase agreement; and

Be it further resolved, that the remaining balance for the purchase of the ambulance
shall be paid in the fiscal year 2025; and

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the FY 2023 General Fund budget is amended as
follows

Expense

Decrease
4.3410.51010

lncrease
4.3410.52030

082824.7

At

Full Time Wages 17,730.30

Motor Vehicle Equipment 17,730.30

ADJOURNMENT

P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00
P.M., Wednesday September 11th 2024

and adopted. Ayes

Emily Stoddard
City Clerk

Seconded by Alderman



I,OEKP,OR.T, Nfi UN[EIiPAt B. U, ITDIING

0INim- LOTOKS Pn J&.ZA

LOoKP,ogr, NiflVwYORK 1 4Ag4
PHCINfr (716) 439-6665
f"AX (?,']i 6) 4eg-6668

.IOHN I.OMBA}IDI, III

MAyo{l

August 19, 2024

To: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint Emily
A. Stoddard, 540 Davison Road, Lockport, New York 14094 to City Clerk to fill the
unexpired term of Paul Oates, effective August 19,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Services Rules and Regulations.

Said term expires June 30, 2027.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 19th day of August2}24

J ombardi III
Mayor

Cc: E. Stoddard
Civil Service



Corpoab Offl.e
3556 takeShore Road, Suite500
Butrelo, NY 14219-1494

Phone: (7151827-80m

Fax: (716) 825-7958

/1r\ NUsTiBAUMER

\*W *.fh*#;l!YF";

BID OPENING

owne.: CityofLockpod

Proi!d: hckport Raw Water Pump Sbtion lmprovements

8id OpeninS:

Time:

Ace Great Lakes 715-796-AM7 /?0, An . a 15.an. a
Ferguson Electric 716-852-2010 ) lx.tn-e

Frey El€dricConsruction Co., lnc. 7 16-Af4-\710 /.24n. tfr,, e
Greater Niagara Mechanicl 714695-36m A4 l,n. oo /C. (p. e
John W. Danforth Company 716-829-1385 99.4n. @ ts.4rn. @

NFP and Sons, lnc. 7 76-695-7926 8{, ow-ao (7,5@. @

,\ o'conrettttearic 7 11 -675-9070

716-819-65m l. o9ooa. @

fu&n\o vqh- 75.6n. @ /4. oth. e



Corvtpla,,nt

August 19,2024
F:C[;V:D

AU6 21 2tZ4

CIry CTERK OFFICEHonorable Mayor John Lombardi lll

Fire Chief Luca Quagliano

CiU Clerk Sarah Lonzo

Attached please find pictures of the fire hydrant located in front of my home at77
CoolidgeAvenue. The hydrant is in poor condition needing repainting. The two other
hydrants on the street are newly painted bright red and look very nice while this one
looks abandoned. I am asking you to look into repairing this as I believe it detracts from
my home.

Many thanks for your attention to this matter

I

A



YYt Y y' 
-V-

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF. 08/05/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COUNTY OF NIAGARA

DANIEL MORzuSSETTE and ELZABETH
MORzuSSETTE, Individually and as Husband
And Wife
5I2Portage Road
Niagara Falls, New York I430I

Plaintiffs, SUMMONS
vs.

Index No:

CITY OF LOCKPORT
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks PIaza
Lockport, New York 14094

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/A
LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROI.IND
BOAT RIDE
5 Gootling Street
Lockport, New York 14094

JOHN DOE
Defendants.

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANTS

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED, to answer the Complaint in this action and serve a

copy of your Answer, or if the Complaint is not served with this Summons to serve a Notice of

Appearance on the Plaintiffs' attomeys within twenty (20) days after the service of this Summons,

exclusive of the day of service, where service is made by delivery upon you personally within the

State, or within thirfy (30) days after the completion of service where service is made in any other

manner. In case of your failure to appear or answer, judgment will be taken against you by default

for the relief demanded in the Complaint.

The trial of this action is to be held in the County of Niagara.

Buffalo, New York
August 5,2024

DATED:

1 ^f 1n



AIIDREWS, BERNSTETN, & MARANTO, PLLC

By: /s/ Robert J. Maranto. Jr.
Robert J. Maranto, Jr., Esq.
Anorneysfor Plaintiffs
420 Franklin Sfieet
Buffalo, New York 14202
Telephone (7 16) 842-2200

RECEIVED NYSCEF: A8/05/2024

a ^+ 1i



vv, v-t 
-v-

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF. 08/05/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
STIPREME COURT : COUNTY OF NIAGARA

DANIEL MORRISSETTE And ELZABETH
MORzuSSETTE, Individually and as Husband
And Wife
5I2Portage Road
Niagara Falls, New York 14301

Plaintiffs, COMPLAINT
vs.

Index No:

CITY OF LOCKPORT
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/A
LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND
BOAT RIDE
5 Gooding Strcct
Lockport, New York 14094

JOHN DOE

Defendants.

The Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE and ELVABETH MORRISSETTE, through

and by their attomeys, ANDREWS, BERNSTEIN, & MARANTO, PLLC, for their complaint

against the Defendants, alleges as follows:

1. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, Plaintiff,

DANIEL MORzuSSETTE, was and is a resident of the City of Niagara Falls, County of Niagara,

and State of New York.

2. That upon information and belief and at all times hereinafter mentioned, Plaintiff,

ELIZABETH MORRISSETTE, was and is a resident of the City of Niagara Falls, County of

Niagara, and State of New York.

? ^€ 1 n



YY, V

NYSCEF DOC. NO. ]- RECEIVED NYSCEF:. 08/05/2024

3. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT, was and is a municipal entity duly organized and existing

pursuant to New York State Law.

4. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT, was transacting business within the State of New York, with

an office located at the Lockport Municipal Building, One Locks Plaza, Lockpoft, New York

14094.

5. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, Defendant

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT zuDE,

was and is a limited liability corporation duly licensed to transact business within the State of New

York.

6. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & LINDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, was transacting business within the State of New York with its principal office

located at 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York.

7. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPPORT, and./or HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT

CAVE & LINDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, individually and,lor through their agents, servants, or

employees controlled the premises located on or about 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York

t4094.

8. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, and/or HYDRALILIC RACE CO., INC. dbIaLOCKPORT

CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or

A ^F 1A



vYt v

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF. 08/05/2024

employees maintained the premises located on or about 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York

14094.

9. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, and/or HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT

CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or

employees regularly inspected the premises located on or about 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New

York 14094.

10. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or employees managed the boats

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

1 1. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or employees maintained the

boats used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

12. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & LTNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or employees controlled the boats

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

13. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & LTNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or employees operated the boats

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

tr ^€ 1n



vYt v-t 
-Jh

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF:. 08/05/2024

14. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/bla LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or employees inspected the boats

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

15. That upon information and belief and at all times herein relevant, Defendants, CITY

OF LOCKPORT, and/or FIYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE &

LTNDERGROLIND BOAT RIDE, has been the owner and operator of premises located at 5

Gooding Street, in the City of Lockport, County of Niagara and State of New York and was

responsible for the waterways, underground caves, tunnels and tour boat rides conducted thereon.

16. Upon information and belief, and at all times herein relevant, it was the duty of the

Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, and/or HYDRAIILIC RACE CO., INC. dlb1aLOCKPORT

CAVE & I-INDERGROUND BOAT RIDE. to inspect, license, permit, maintain and ensure the

subject premises, boats and boat tours mentioned herein were in a reasonable safe and suitable

condition for people, tourists, boat passengers, patrons, pedestrians and guests.

17. That on or about the l2th day of June z}z3,Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE,

aIdELIZABETH MORRISETTE, while lawfully on the premises on or about 5 Gooding Street,

Lockport, New York 14094, attended a guided tour of the Erie Canal and the Lockport Locks.

18. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, on or

about the l2th day of June 2023, during the boating portion of the guided tour of the Erie Canal

and the Lockport Locks, the boat capsized and Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE, and

ELIZABETH MORRISSETTE, were sent into the water, thereby sustaining serious personal

injuries and severe emotional distress.

19. That upon information and belief and at all times hereinafter mentioned, it was the

E ^E 1A



vYt v y, 
-y-

NYSCEF DOC. NO- 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF:. 08/A5/2024

duty and responsibility of Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE

& UNDERGROLIND BOAT RIDE, to ensure that the boat being used for the guided tour, was

controlled, inspected, maintained, and safe.

20. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, the boat

used for the guided tour used pontoons to remain buoyant. According to investigators, 5 of the

boat's 7 pontoons had been compromised. A defect that should have been caught and repaired by

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & LINDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE.

21. That Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE, and ELVABETH MORRISETTE's

injuries were caused by the negligence, lack of care, carelessness, and recklessness on the part of

the Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, and/or HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/bla

LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, their agents, servants, and./or employees.

22. That said incident occurred through no fault or neglect on the part of the Plaintiffs,

DANIEL MORRISSETTE, andELIZABETH MORRISSETTE, herein contributing thereto.

23. That the aforementioned negligence of the Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT,

ANd/OT HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/bIaLOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROLTND BOAT

zuDE, their agents, servants, and./or employees includes but is not limited to: failure to properly

maintain the subject premises in a reasonably safe condition; failure to inspect said premises;

creating ahazardous condition; failure to properly inspect, control, and maintain the boat used for

the guided tour; and that the Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, andlor HYDRAULIC RACE

CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE & LTNDERGROLTND BOAT RIDE, were otherwise careless

and negligent in the premises.

24. That on or about August 31, 2023, a Notice of Claim was timely served on

1 ^t 1n



YYt VJt 
-V-

NYSCEF DOC, NO. ]- RECEIVED NYSCEF. 08/05/2024

Defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT, demanding compensation for Plaintiffs, DANIEL

MORzuS SETTE, and ELV ABETH MORRIS S ETTE' s inj uries.

25. That at least thirty (30) days have elapsed since the service of the Notice of Claim

and the referenced demand, and Defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT, have neglected or refused to

make payment thereof.

26. That the Plaintiffs have fully complied with the conditions set forth in Section 50-

e of the General Municipal Law.

27. That as a result of the aforesaid, the Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE, and

ELVABETH MORzuSSETTE, have been caused to sustain, among other things, serious, painful,

and permanent injuries in and about their head, arms, legs, and body; in that they are incapacitated

fi'om their duties and responsibilities, all to their damage in an amount exceeding the jurisdictional

limits of all lower courts which would otherwise have jurisdiction.

AS AND FOR A SECOND CAIISE, OF'A ON AGAINST THE ABOVE DEFENDANT.

JOHN DOE. THE PLAINTIFFS ALLEGE AS FOLLOWS:

28. Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE, andELVABETH MORRISSETTE, repeat

and reallege paragraphs "1" through"27" above.

29. That upon information and belief at all times hereinafter mentioned, Defendant,

JOHN DOE, was employed by Defendant, I{YDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT

CAVE & LTNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, and was in the actual scope of his employment at the

time of the incident herein described.

30. That on or about June 12,2023, the Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE, and

ELIZABETH MORRISSETTE, were passengers in the boat maintained and/or controlled by

o ^f 1 n



vYt v-t 
-v-

NYSCEF DOC. NO. ]- RECEIVED NYSCEF. 08/05/2024

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/bIaLOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROLTND

BOAT RIDE.

31. That upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned Defendant,

JOHN DOE, was operating the certain boat in the accident hereinafter described owned by

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/bIaLOCKPORT CAVE & LINDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, with the knowledge, consent, and permission of Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE

CO., INC. d/bIaLOCKPORT CAVE & TINDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

32. That on or about the 12th day of June 2023, Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE,

andELIZABETH MORzuSSETTE, while lawfully on the premises on or about 5 Gooding

Street, Lockport, New York 14094, attended a guided tour of the Erie Canal and the Lockport

Locks.

33. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, on or

about the l2th day of June 2023, during the boating portion of the guided tour of the Erie Canal

and the Lockport Locks, the boat capsized and Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE, and

ELIZABETH MORRISSETTE, were sent into the water, thereby sustaining serious personal

injuries and severe emotional distress.

34. That said incident was caused solely due to the negligence, carelessness, and

recklessness on the part of the Defendant.

35. That said incident occurred through no fault, neglect, or carelessness on the part

of the Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE, andELIZABETH MORRISSETTE, herein

contributing thereto.

36. That upon information and belief Defendant, JOHN DOE, failed to properly

inspect and maintain said vessel.

o ^€ 1n



vv, Y

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEFT 08/05/2024

37. That by reason of the foregoing, the Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE, and

ELIZABETH MORRISSETTE, have been caused to sustain, among other things, serious,

painful, and permanent injuries in and about their head, anns, legs, and body; in that they were

incapacitated from their duties and responsibilities, all to their damage, including property

damage, in an amount exceeding the jurisdictional limits of all lower courts which would

otherwise have jurisdiction

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, DANIEL MORRISSETTE, and ELIZABETH

MORRISSETTE, demands relief in judgment on their behalf, and to receive damages on the

allegations previously stated herein in an amount as may be just and proper based on the

circumstances, together with the costs and disbursements of this action against the named

Defendants; and for such other and further relief as to this Court may deem just and proper.

DATED: Buffalo, New York
August 5,2024

ANDREWS, BERNSTEINO & MARANTO, PLLC

By: /s/ Robert J. Maranto. Jr.
Robert J. Maranto, Jr., Esq
Attornqts for Pluintffi
420Franklin Street
Buffalo, New York 14202
Telephone (7 16) 842-2200

1n ^€ 1n



vY, v

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF. 08/05/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COTINTY OF NIAGARA

KRISTEN BROLINSKI
370 N. 8th Street
Lewiston, New York 14092

Plaintiff, SUMMONS
vs.

Index No:

CITY OF LOCKPORT
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/A
LOCKPORT CAVE & IINDERGROLIND
BOAT RIDE
5 Gooding Street
Lockport, New York 14094

JOIIN DOD
Defendants

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANTS:

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED, to answer the Complaint in this action and serve a

copy of your Answer, or if the Complaint is not served with this Summons to serve a Notice of

Appearance on the Plaintiff s attomeys within twenty (20) days after the service of this Summons,

exclusive of the day of service, where service is made by delivery upon you personally within the

State, or within thirty (30) days after the completion of service where service is made in any other

manner. In case of your failure to appear or answer, judgment will be taken against you by default

for the relief demanded in the Complaint.

The trial of this action is to be held in the County of Niagara

Buffalo, New York
August 5,2024

ANDREWS, BERNSTEIN, & MARANTO, PLLC

DATED:

1 ^€ 1n



YVV-!-- VVt YJt V -. --

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/05/2024

By: /s/ Roben J. Maranto. Jr.
Robert J. Maranto, Jr. Esq.
Anomeysfor Plaintiff
420 Franklin Sheet
Buffalo, New York 14202
Telephone (7 I 6) 842-2200

a ^t 1A



NYSCEF DOC. NO. ]- RECEIVED NYSCEF2 08/05/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COUNTY OF NIAGARA

KRISTEN BROLINSKI
370 N. 8th Street
Lewiston, New York 14092

Plaintifl COMPLAINT
vs.

Index No:

CITY OF LOCKPORT
Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/A
LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROLIND
BOAT RIDE
5 Gooding Street
Lockport, New York 14094

JOHN DOE

Defendants.

The Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINSKI, through and by her attomeys, ANDREWS,

BERNSTEIN, & MARANTO, PLLC, for her complaint against the Defendants, alleges as follows:

1. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, Plaintiff,

KRISTEN BROLINSKI, was and is a resident of the Town of Lewiston, County of Niagara, and

State of New York.

2. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT, was and is a municipal entity duly organized and existing

pursuant to New York State Law.

3. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT, was transacting business within the State of New York, with



YVY-r-- VVt vJt 
-V-

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF, 08/05/2024

an office located at the Lockport Municipal Building, One Locks PIaza, Lockport, New York

14094.

4. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, Defendant

HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT zuDE,

was and is a limited liability corporation duly licensed to transact business within the State ofNew

York.

5. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, was transacting business within the State of New York with its principal office

located at 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York.

6. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPPORT, and./or HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT

CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or

employees controlled the premises located on or about 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York

14094.

7. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, and/or HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT

CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or

employees maintained the premises located on or about 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York

14094.

8. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, and/or HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dIbIaLOCKPORT

CAVE & I-INDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servantso or

A ^+ 1A



vvt v

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF:. A8/A5/2024

employees regularly inspected the premises located on or about 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New

York 14094.

9. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or employees managed the boats

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

10. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or employees maintained the

boats used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

11. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or employees controlled the boats

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

12. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/bla LOCKPORT CAVE & LTNDERGROUND

BOAT zuDE, individually and/or through their agents, servants, or employees operated the boats

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

13. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned,

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & LTNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, individually anilor through their agents, servants, or employees inspected the boats

used for touring the subject waterways, underground caves, and tunnels.

14. That upon information and belief and atall times herein relevant, Defendants, CITY



NYSCEF DOC. NO. ]. RECEIVED NYSCEFT 08/05/2024

OF LOCKPORT, and/or HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE &

UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE, has been the owner and operator of premises located at 5

Gooding Street, in the City of Lockpoft, County of Niagara and State of New York and was

responsible for the waterways, underground caves, tunnels and tour boat rides conducted thereon.

15. Upon information and beliel and at all times herein relevant, it was the duty of the

Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, andlor HYDRALILIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT

CAVE & UNDERGROLIND BOAT RIDE. to inspect, license, permit, maintain and ensure the

subject premises, boats and boat tours mentioned herein were in a reasonable safe and suitable

condition for people, tourists, boat passengers, patrons, pedestrians and guests.

16. That on or about the l2th day of June zl23,Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINSKI, while

lawfully on the premises on or about 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York 14094, attended a

guided tour of the Erie Canal and the Lockport Locks.

17. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, on or

about the l2th day of June 2023, during the boating portion of the guided tour of the Erie Canal

and the Lockport Locks, the boat capsized and Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINKSKI, was sent into

the water, thereby sustaining serious personal injuries and severe emotional distress.

18. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, it was the

duty and responsibility of Defendant,IfYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE

& UNDERGROLfND BOAT RIDE, to ensure that the boat being used for the guided tour, was

controlled, inspected, maintained, and safe.

19. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, the boat

used for the guided tour used pontoons to remain buoyant. According to investigators, 5 of the

boat's 7 pontoons had been compromised. A defect that should have been caught and repaired by

e ^+ 1A



YY' vJt 
-Y- --q

NYSCEF DOC. NO, 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF. 08/ A5/2024

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dlbla LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE.

20. That Plaintifq KRISTEN BROLINSKI's injuries were caused by the negligence,

lack of care, carelessness, and recklessness on the part of the Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT,

andlor HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. ilIbIaLOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT

RIDE, their agents, servants, and/or employees.

2I. That said incident occurred through no fault or neglect on the part of the Plaintiff,

KRISTEN BROLINSKI, herein contributing thereto.

22. That the aforementioned negligence of the Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT,

and/or HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/bIaLOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT

RIDE, their agents, servants, and,lor employees includes but is not limited to: failure to properly

maintain the subject premisqs in a reasonably safe condition; failure to inspect said premises;

creating ahazardous condition; failure to properly inspect, control, and maintain the boat used for

the guided tour; and that the Defendants, CITY OF LOCKPORT, andlor HYDRAULIC RACE

CO.,INC. d/b/aLOCKPORT CAVE & LINDERGROTIND BOAT RIDE, were otherwise careless

and negligent in the premises.

23. That on or about August 31, 2023, a Notice of Claim was timely served on

Defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT, demanding compensation for Plaintiff, KzuSTEN

BROLINSKI's injuries.

24. That at least thirty (30) days have elapsed since the service of the Notice of Claim

and the referenced demand, and Defendant, CITY OF LOCKPORT, have neglected or refused to

make payment thereof.

25. That Plaintiff has fully complied with the conditions set forth in Section 50-e of the

? ^€ 1 n



vYt v et 
-v-

NYSCEF DOC. NO, ]- RECEIVED NYSCEF. A8/05/2024

General Municipal Law.

26. That as a result of the aforesaid, the Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINSKI, has been

caused to sustain, among other things, serious, painful, and pernanent injuries in and about her

head, arms, legs, and body; in that she is incapacitated from her duties and responsibilities, all to

her damage in an amount exceeding the jurisdictional limits of all lower courts which would

otherwise have jurisdiction.

AS AND F'OR A SECOND CAIISE OF ON AGAINST THE ABOVE DEFENDANT.

JOHN DOE" THE PLAINTIFF ALLEGE AS FOLLOWS:

27. Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINSKI, repeat and reallege paragraphs "1" through

"26" above.

28. That upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned, Defendant,

JOHN DOE, was employed by Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT

CAVE & LINDERGROTIND BOAT RIDE, and was in the actual scope of his employment at the

time of the incident herein described.

29. That on or about June 12,2023,the Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINSKI, was a

passenger in the boat maintained and/or controlled by Defendant, IIYDRAULIC RACE CO.,

INC. d/b/a LOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROUND BOAT RIDE.

30. That upon information and belief, at all times hereinafter mentioned Defendant,

JOHN DOE, was operating the certain boat in the accident hereinafter described owned by

Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE CO., INC. dIbIaLOCKPORT CAVE & LTNDERGROUND

BOAT RIDE, with the knowledge, consent, andpermission of Defendant, HYDRAULIC RACE

CO., INC. d/bIaLOCKPORT CAVE & UNDERGROLTND BOAT RIDE.

o ^€ 1n



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEFT 08/05/2024

31. That on or about the 12th day of June 2023, Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINSKI,

while lawfully on the premises on or about 5 Gooding Street, Lockport, New York 14094,

attended a guided tour of the Erie Canal and the Lockport Locks.

32. That upon information and belief, and at all times hereinafter mentioned, on or

about the I2th day of June 2023, during the boating portion of the guided tour of the Erie Canal

and the Lockport Locks, the boat capsized and Plaintiff, KzuSTEN BROLINKSKI, was sent into

the water, thereby sustaining serious personal injuries and severe emotional distress.

33. That said incident was caused solely due to the negligence, carelessness, and

recklessness on the part of the Defendant.

34. That said incident occurred through no fault, neglect, or carelessness on the part

of the Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINSKI, herein contributing thereto.

35. That upon information and belief, Defendant, JOHN DOE, failed to properly

inspect and maintain said vessel.

36. That by reason of the foregoing, the Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINSKI, has been

caused to sustain, among other things, serious, painful, and permanent injuries in and about her

head, arms, legs, and body; in that he was incapacitated from her duties and responsibilities, all

to her damage, including property damage, in an amount exceeding the jurisdictional limits of all

lower courts which would otherwise have jurisdiction

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, KRISTEN BROLINSKI, demands relief in judgment on her

behall and to receive damages on the allegations previously stated herein in an amount as may be

just and proper based on the circumstances, together with the costs and disbursements of this action

against the named Defendants; and for such other and further relief as to this Court may deem just

and proper.

o ^€ 1n



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1

DATED: Buffalo, New York
August 5,2024

AIIDREWS, BERNSTEIN, & MARAI\TO, PLLC

By: /s/ Robert J. Maranto. Jr.
Robert J. Maranto, Jr., Esq.
Attorneysfor Plaintiff
420 Franklin Street
Buffalo, New York t4202
Telephone (7 I 6) 842-2200

RECEIVED NYSCEF: 08/05/2024

1n ^.F 1n



3

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description, LOCkpOft Little LOOp DOnatiOn

Presented ev' Daniel CaVallafi Date submitted: Bl21 12024
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

,/

pleose pfovide to Cte* ot least 9 
'i'ildwl1rllrys. 

ptiot to Council meeting. Otherwbe request will go to following meeting,

Summary of Resolution:

The Lockport Little Loop Football program has donated money in order to buy supplies to

repair park facilities. City of Lockport employees will use the materials purchased with these
donated funds to repair the parks.

Explanation of Attachments:

1)Resolution

i,meetingminutes,emails,etc...lfanyofthisinformationisconfidentialandcannot
be released publically, please denote a check in this field: 

-

Name: Date of Approval



Whereas General City Law 20(3) authorizes the City to accept donations from
individuals or organizations, and to use said donations per the restrictions placed on
them by the donor, regardless of minimum value; now, therefore, be it

Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend thanks and
appreciation to the Lockporl Little Loop Football for a donation of $1,863.83 to be used
for repairs to park facilities; and

Resolved that the FY 2024 General Fund budget be amended as follows:

Revenue
lncrease
A.7110.32705.AP Gifts and Donation $1,863.83

Expenditures
lncrease
A.7114.54077 Const. & Maint. Supplies $1,863.83



t{

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Description: Stfeet PaVef Repaif
presented ev'Claytgn DimmiCk fo"," 

ruo',ttea: g/.1 612024

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

,/

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pleose provide to Cled< ot leost 9g!g!g 1/# prlor to Council meeting. Athetwise reguest witt qo to followtng meettng,

Summary of Resolution:

On 8.1 3.2024 the City's sole paving machine broke down. The City does not have sufficient
funds to cover this unanticipated cost. We would like to allocate contingency funds to cover
this fix in the amount of $30,500.

Explanation of Attachments:

1) Resolution 2)Repair Quote

be released publically, please denote a check in this field: 

-_

lnclude all I andtsorder, guotes, meeting minutes, ema etc... lf any of this

me: of Approval:



Brewer, ME (207) 989-1890
Cranston, Rl {401) 946-6450
Richmond, VT {802} 434-4228
Scarborough, ME (2O7) 883-9586
Wareham, MA {508) 291-1200
Miford, MA (508) 634.3400

Batavia, NY (585) 815-6200
Einghamton, NY {607) 772-6500
Cliflon Park, NY i518) 877-8000
Syracuse, NY (315) 476-99E1
Londonderry, NH (603) 665-4500

SHRV]CE ESTIMAI"H ESTIMATE NUMBER:
ESTIMATE DATE:
ESTIMATE EXPIRES:

SHIP TO

City of Lockport
455 South Niagara ST
Lockport, NY 14094
USA

scQT16861 1

713112024

e129t2024

BILL TO

City of Lockport
Vehicle Maint Dept
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094
USA

03 REMOVE AND INSTALL - ELECTRIC POWER GENERATOR

REMOVE & INSTALL GENERATOR

Parts
2

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

4

1

1

1

1

23
I
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

'l

2

2

2

4992374
1282596
1834494
'1H3338

2227945
2249828
2P1293
3445673
3626M4
36824'19

3988389
3995'150

3J481 8

3S2093
4182328
4200612
420077s
4200798
4214476
4214283
4214284
43 1 8804
431 8806
431 8807
431 8808
4457531
4D1326
5C2874
5C7261

Bolt
Meter Seal
Belt
Lock Washer
Film-Warn Sh
Film-Wam Sh

Locknut
Nut-Hex
Breaker As
Breaker As
Block-Stud
Generator Gp

Lock Washer
Strap-Cable
Harness As
Wiring As
Harness As
Harness As
Film-Circuit
Tube As
Tube As
Plate
Plate As
Plate

Plate

Wire As-Grou
Lockwasher
Nut
Nut

2.35

80.24

0.15
9.76
9.75

19,02
o-24

186.05

563.62

34.12
15,456.52

0.21

0.26
27.33
I t-d/

239.06

295.14

18.89
479.56

473"49

709.83
1,449-32

244.67

104.76

12.36

020
o.17

o.27

4.70
18.37

80.24
0.15
9.76
9.76

38.04
0.24

744"20

563.62
34.12

15,456.52
0.21

5.98
27-33

11.62

239.06
295.'t4

18.89
479.56
473.49
709.83

1,44932
244.67
104.76

12"36

0"40

0.34

SERVICE CAI,I, DATE INVOICE AECOI'NT DIVISION PAGE

csR0914966 0712212024 0564357 0564357 General Line 1of 3

cItsroMER corrller NA]{E CI'STO}IER CONTACT FTIONESAIJES REP TERI'!S

Parker, Sarah John Leibel

CUSTOI-IER EQUIPMENT ID MILTON CAl] EOID"lAKE lvlODEL SERIAL NiIMAER sMtI

AA AP5OOE JWK00165 s05681 0 3378

CONTINUED

CUSTOMER INITIALS DATE



@
Brewer, ME {207) 989 1890
Cranslon, Rl (401) 946-6450
Richmond, VT {8021 434-4228
Srrrhnrn'roh NrF ItnTl qaz ocaA
Wareham, MA {508} 29L-1200
Miford, MA {s08) 634-3400

Batavia, NY i585) 815-6200
Blnghamton, NY i607) 772-6500
Clifton Park, NY (518) 877-8000
(r,t..',.- NIV tl1(l ,tA ooar

Londonderry, NH {603} 665-4500

SERVIGH ESTIMATE ESTIMATE NUMBER:
ESTIMATE DATE:
ESTIMATE EXPIRES:

SHIP TO

City of Lockport
455 South Niagara ST
Lockport, NY 14094
USA

1.71

0.37
1.55
0.1 5

3.72
n56
0.50

27.73
o.32
0.67
o.27
0.55
0.90
0.35
o.47
0.49
0.56

aE a4

scQTl 6861 1

7131t2024
912912024

BILL TO

City of Lockport
Vehicle Maint Dept
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094
USA

2
I

4

2
.)

4

4
1

2

4

1

1

4

2

J

6

3

1

5K9090
6V8801

6V9746
7H3937
7V5628
7V6089
8C8451

8C8493
8F7242
8T4121
8T41 38

8T4191

8T4195
8T4205
814224
8T4896
8T4908
8X5802

Seal O Ring

Nut
Seal-O-Ring-
Lock Washer
Plate

Clamp
Bolt
Union

Washer
Washer-Hard
Bolt
Bolt
Bolt
Washer
Washer
Washer
Bolt
Strap A

3.42
o.74
6.20
0,30
7.44

26.24
2.00

55.46
0.64
2.68
o.27
0.55
3.60
0.70
1.41

2.94
1^68

35.71

Labor
Total Labor 8,910.00

CONTINUED

SERVICE CAIJIT DATE INVOICE ACCOI'NT ORDER ACCOI'NT IiOCATION DIVISION PAGE

csR0914966 07t22t2824 0564357 0564357 Batavia General Line 2of3
SAT,EA RgP CUSTOIGR CONTACT NA.T.IE ctsloMEn coNtAct EaoNE TERXS

Parker, Sarah John Leibel
,IAKE IMODET, SERIAT NUMBER CUSTOMER EQUIP}4ENT ID : EQ]D st"t'J

AA Ieesooe JWK00165 s0568'10 3378

DESCR]

CUSTOMER INITIALS DATE



nfiiltsn W
Brewer, ME (207) 989-1890
Crrnston, Rl (401) 946-6450
Richmond, VT (802) 434-4228
ScarborouSh, ME {207} 883-9586
Wareham, MA (508) 291-1200
Miford, MA {508) 634-3400

Batavia, NY (585) 815-6200
Binghamton, NY (607) 772-6500
Clifton Park, NY {518) 877-8000
Syracuse, NY (315) 476-9981
Londonderry, NH {603) 655-4500

SERVICE HSTIMATE ESTIMATE NUMBER:
ESTIMATE DATE:
ESTIMATE EXPIRES:

SHIP TO

City of Lockport
455 South Niagara ST
Lockport, NY 14094
USA

365,31

scQTl 6861 1

713112024

912912024

365.31

BILL TO

City of Lockport
Vehicle Maint Dept
1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094
USA

Miscellaneous
Environmental Services

Total Segment Parts
Total Segment Labor
Total Segment Miscellaneous

Segment Total

21j8520
8,910.00

365.31

30,460.51

Total lnvoice Parts
Total lnvoice Labor
Total lnvoice Miscellaneous

21,'185-20
8,910.00

365.31

Thecslimatcpro!;dedloyo!rsbrscdoo\shatc;nbcrcasonablyobkMibya[li.tonCATPr{ductsuoporlRcprcscnls]vc lf,du{ingia&kral
rcpairs, rdditicnal rvonr or failed comgoncnls arc discovcred. you w{l hc cqn13clcd v/ilh an updrE! estimalc thll will includ€ ! bmghdom ol
addilional paris andlor labor. No additicnal repai.s rvill be made lvithoul thd cu$tonrer's approval.

Any steam clean'r9 neressary lo ccmplete {his service will be additional to this est;mzle^

Thrs estimalc js conting.nt on all ren?nufrcturcd parG bcing acccptable lor tull co.c crcdil,

Transporlaliofl, freighi, tat. miscelleneous srpplies and environmenlnl charges aie not included un1esg othefrise noled

Vie greally appreciete lhe opportuniry to ?sljmate this repair tor you, and look forward to pro,/iding you the best seryice in the industry-

Estimate Amount 30,460.51

Terms are n/30 with approved credil

SERVICE CALT, DATE INVOICE ACCOUICT ORDER ACCOITNT I,OCATION DIVISrOlr PAGE

csR091 4966 07t22t2024 0564357 0564357 Batavia General Line 3 of 3

SAI,BS REP cgsTovER coN!.dcT NAUE CUSTOMER CONTACT PHONE TER}IS

Parker. Sarah John Leibel
iIODEL SERLA,L lI'rIl.tBER CUSTOMER EQUIPIIIENT ID MILTON CAT EQTD srru

AA AP5OOE JWK00165 s05681 0 3378

F 'I EXTENDHD PRI

CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE DATE

CUSTOMER PRiNTED NAME



(?

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Description:ftmbUlanCe PUfChaSe DOWn Payment

Presented ov: Q[igf QUaglianO lo"," 
ruoln,tted.8l27 12024

Topic Area (Select Most Appllcable Optlon|:

Community Event
Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

{
Local taw Change

Corn m unity Development
Community Event

Engineering Prccess

Code and Planning

Other

Preaic pruvi& to ct€rt at l.ast 9. ca@Elb Nv b cowctl mcc{rhg. Otictra&c r.qucsr writ go to toilovfrrg m..W,

Summary of Resolution

Seeking authorization to amend the fire dept wage line to provide funds to make the down
payment on a new ambulance. Funds from the wage line are available due to multiple
retlrements within the fire dept and the subsequent replacement employees starting at step 1

salaries.

Explanation of Attachments :

Draft language for resolution.
Purchase quote for ambulance.

Plc$eincludetllbackupcorrespondencc,9wchaseodei,cootGs,m
be rcleared publhelly, pbese dcmte . ch.ct ln thb field: _

Clerk/Lcgal/Flnance Approwl;
lllotes;

of Approval:



Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of a New Ambulance

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport is committed to ensuring the safety and well-being of its residents by
providing timely and efficient emergency medical services; and

WHEREAS, the City maintains a fleet of ambulances to meet the demands of responding to medical
emergencies, ensuring the highest level of reliable service to our community; and

WHEREAS, the continued operation of the aging 1-999 Ford Braun ambulance poses a reliability risk to
both the patients and emergency personnel riding in it; and

WHEREAS, it is prudent and fiscally responsible for the City to replace the older ambulance with a new,
reliable, and efficient vehicle to maintain the highest standards of emergency medical services; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport is able to tag-on to a NYS OGS Vehicle Marketplace Mini-Bid #13448 with
the City of Jamestown for said new ambulance with an anticipated delivery date of Early 2025;

WHEREAS, the City of Lockport wishes to secure the vehicle by paying a IO% down payment upon
authorization and plans to pay the remaining balance in the fiscal year 2025;

WHEREAS, the 2025 FY Budget will reflect this decision to fulfill this contract with Gorman Emergency
Vehicles

NOW, TllIRIFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the City of LockporL Currurrurr Cuurrcil LhaL tlre Mayor is

authorized to enter into a purchasing agreement with Gorman Emergency Vehicles in Elma NY for the
purchase of 2024 Medix RP-90 Ambulance on a Chevrolet G3500 chassis; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Lockport is authorized to make a I0% down payment for the
new ambulance upon the execution of the purchase agreement; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the remaining balance for the purchase of the ambulance shall be paid in
the fiscal year 2025; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED that the FY 2023 General Fund budget is amended as follows

Expense

Decrease

4.3410.51010 Full Time Wages 17,730.30

I ncrease

4.3410.52030 Motor Vehicle Equipment 17,730.30



l90r - 20ll

691 Bullis Roqd
Elmo, NY 14059-9669
www.gormonent.com

Tel(716) 67S3859
NY (8m) 652-8577

Fox (716) 6791861

AGREEITIIENT OF SALE FOR AMBUI,ANCE - TAGON CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT is made between Gorman Emeryency Vehides, of Six Hundred Ninety One Bullis
Rd, Elma, New YoR, ('Company') and the ("Purchasef):

Citv of Lockoort Fire Department
t Locks Plaza

Locknort NY 14094

FOR THE PURCHASE OF ONE: lledix RP€O Ambulanee - 2024 Chevrolet G3500 Gas - Per
proposal dated 6111124. Tag-on to attached City of Jamestown contract dated 8r23r23 for NYS
OGS Vehlcle Marketplace Mini€id #13148

1. ACCEPTANCE: Gompany agrees to sell and Buyer agrees to purchase the Ambulance described
in the Company's specificalions, as may be amended in wriling, and the equipment listed herein, all in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

2. DELIVERY SCHEDULE: The Ambulance shall be ready tur delivery F.O.B. al City of Lockport Flre
Departmenl, approximately 250 da)m from receipt of chassis and approved order, sutilect to extension
dus to changes made by Buyer.

3. PFI9E: Buyer shall pay to Company the Purchase Price hr the Ambulance the sum of: @
Hundred seventy seven Thousand rhree Hundred rhree u.S. Dollars - fitr,!0!.00

This purchase price does not include any taxes. Any applicable taxes not specilically noted above will
be paid by the Buyer directly, or will be added to the Purchase Price and paid by Company. lf Buyer
claims exemption ftom any tax, Buyer agees to promptly furnish the applicable exemption
certificate(s) and to indemnify and save Company harmless from any such tax, intereit or penalty,
which may at any time be assessed against Company as a result of this transaction.

4. TERMSOFPAYMENT: $17,730.30 - DUE AT CONTRACT

$159,572.70 - DUE AT DELIVERY

5. WA'RRANTY: Ambulance manufacturer provides a limlted \'\€nanty in acoordanco with the
warranty terms set forth in the Specifications.

FXCEPT TO THE tr'lE'I'T PRWfiAITED BY LAW, COMPAT,'Y NAK€S II'O OTHER WARRAAITY,
E'(PRESS OR INPLIED, TNCLUDTNG THE 

'MPUED 
WARRAA'T'ES AF MERCHANYAB/'LI7Y. OR

F'Ih'ESS FOR A PARNCULAR PURFOSE. I''ERE ARE'{O T4IARRA'V??ES THAT A$END
BEYOND THE FACE HEREAF.

***SEE SEPARATE WARRANW STATEMENTS FOR COMPLETE INFORMATION'**

Offerlng the most complete fire truck ond ombulonce sobs ond saMce in New york Stotet
A Dlvlslon of Gormon Entergbes


